From: cive ruiler <

Sent: 28 February 2018 17:11
To: Lester, Robert
Subject: Re: 2017/6906/ P : Copy of Certificate B

Dear Mr Lester

Many thanks for your reply.

| can confirm that | was not served notice by the developer 21 days beforehand & have never seen any
documents relating to this application until such time as | was informed by neighbour last week.

| will forward this to my neighbours in Flats 3 & 4 as | cannot speak on their behalf .

| will get back to you when they have replied .

Regards

Clive Fuller

From: Lester, Robert <Robert.Lester@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 February 2018 16:01

To: Clive Fuller

Subject: RE: 2017/6906/ P : Copy of Certificate B

Mr Fuller,

| apologise for the delay responding, | have had several meetings today.

| attach a copy of the application form. Certificate B is on page 7.

If necessary, | can ask the developer for a copy of the notice documents served.
Regards

Robert Lester

Planning Officer

Regeneration and Planning

Supporting Communities

London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 0207 974 2188

Email: Robert.Lester@Camden.gov.uk
Web: http://www.camden.gov.uk/
2nd Floor

5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

rrom: cive i [

Sent: 27 February 2018 15:36



To: Lester, Robert <Robert.Lester@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: 2017/6906/ P : Copy of Certificate B

Dear Mr Lester

Thank you for taking the time to discuss the above planning application with me

As | explained to you the other residents of 44 Goldhurst Terrace had absolutely no knowledge of the
above proposed planning application . The first any of us knew about it was when we were informed by
our neighbour at No 46. | would appreciate it if you could send me a copy of Certificate B where Mr Agam
has confirmed that he informed the Freeholder & his neighbours of his planning intentions .

Thank you

Clive Fuller

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.

This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.



